
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

• Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, seeking approval of and signature on Master Subscription 
and Services Agreement with Bonterra (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Kiel Burmester, Public Works, requesting approval of Bannock County Road Maintenance 
Map (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Adam McKinney, 911, seeking signature on a Memorandum of Agreement with Idaho 
Public Safety Communications Commission (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• (AMENDED) Annie Hughes-Williams, Planning, approve blasting permit (action item)

• Anita Hymas, Assessor, regarding (1) a review of Property Tax Exemption Application for 
Nonprofit organizations and (2) signature on Tax Cancellation Request (requested 15 
minutes) (action item)

• Kristi Klauser, Auditing, seeking review and approval of 2024 Pacificorp settlement that 
will result in $23,622 property tax cancellation (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources, requesting review of and potential signature on a 
contract with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §§74-206 (1)(a), (b) & (f) 
regarding personnel and to communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to 
discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies 
not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal 
counsel at an executive session does not satisfy this requirement with potential action 
following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 20251 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items): 

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Commissioners’ Proceedings – April 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

• Technology Forms

• Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for April 22 and 25, and May 1, 2025, and
Certification of Said Minutes

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):

Resolution No. 2025-32 Approving April 2025 Alcohol Licenses 
Resolution No. 2025-33 Approving April 2025 Salaries

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Commissioners' Agenda 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock 
(District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly:  Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 
a.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at
624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may
approve contracts, expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care
of other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

Tuesday, May 6, 2025 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

• Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, seeking approval of and signature on Master Subscription 
and Services Agreement with Bonterra (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Kiel Burmester, Public Works, requesting approval of Bannock County Road 
Maintenance Map (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Adam McKinney, 911, seeking signature on a Memorandum of Agreement with Idaho 
Public Safety Communications Commission (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• (AMENDED) Annie Hughes-Williams, Planning and Development, requesting approval 
for a blast permit with McCallum Rock Drilling (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

• Anita Hymas, Assessor, regarding a review of Property Tax Exemption Application for 
Nonprofit organizations (requested 15 minutes) (action item)

• Kristi Klauser, Auditing, seeking review and approval of 2024 Pacificorp settlement that 
will result in $23,622 property tax cancellation (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources, requesting review of and potential signature on a 
contract with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §§74-206 (1)(a), (b) & (f) 
regarding personnel and to communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to 
discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies 
not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal 
counsel at an executive session does not satisfy this requirement with potential action 
following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 20253 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):

Resolution No. 2025-32 Approving April 2025 Alcohol Licenses Resolution No. 

2025-33 Approving April 2025 Salaries

LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): Commissioners’ Proceedings – April 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks
• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits
• Certificate of Residency Approval
• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under

Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

• Technology Forms
• Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for April 22 and 25, and May 1, 2025, and

Certification of Said Minutes

10:00 AM  Juvenile Detention Inspection (quarterly) (potential action item) NOTE: This 
meeting will be held at 137 S. 5th Ave., Pocatello, Idaho 

11:30 AM  Quarterly Jail Inspection (potential action items)  NOTE:  This meeting will be held 
at 5800 S. 5th Ave., Pocatello, Idaho 

4 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Requestor Name:

Department:

Requestor Email:

Item(s) to be considered:

Date of meeting being requested:

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

List of additional attendees:

Time requested:

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

Todd Mauger

Bannock County Juvenile Justice

Toddm@bannockcounty.gov

Review and Request Signature for Bonterra 3 year Public Entity Rider To Master Subscription and
Service Agreement
Request Signature of Bonterra invoice for 3 years of Apricot Data System

05/06/2025

Agreement

5 Minutes

05/31/2025 05/31/2028

5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 
 

 
1 

PUBLIC ENTITY RIDER TO 
MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AND SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THIS RIDER (“Rider”) modifies the terms and conditions of Bonterra’s Master Subscription & Services 
Agreement located at http://www.bonterratech.com/legal/ (the “MSA”) with respect to the contract being 
entered into effective _____________, between Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department (“Customer”) 
and Bonterra Tech LLC (“Bonterra”). Customer and Bonterra each may be referred to individually as a “Party” 
and collectively as the “Parties.” 

The Parties agree to modify the terms and conditions of the MSA as follows: 

A. Section 2.2 Late Payment. Section 2.2 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by underline 
and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“2.2 Late Payment. Bonterra may suspend access to the Bonterra Products if Customer is thirty (30) days past 
due for any amounts hereunder and does not cure such failure to pay within ten (10) days after receipt of notice 
of such past due amounts. Unpaid amounts not the subject of a good faith dispute are subject to a finance 
charge of 1.5% per month or the maximum permitted by law, whichever is less.” 

B. Section 4.1. Confidentiality. Section 4.1 is hereby modified by adding the following sentence to the end of 
Section 4.1: 

“The parties acknowledge and agree Customer is a public sector agency subject to the provisions of the Idaho 
Public Records Act and further acknowledge and agree that this Agreement and any record produced in relation 
to this Agreement that is in the possession of Customer may be subject to disclosure pursuant to such Public 
Records Act, irrespective of whether or not it is Confidential Information, and any such disclosure shall not be 
considered a breach of this Agreement.” 

C. Section 7.4. Excluded Liabilities. Section 7.4 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by 
underline and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“7.4 EXCLUDED LIABILITIES. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING SECTIONS, LIABILITY IS 
NOT LIMITED FOR THE FOLLOWING: (A) EACH PARTY’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL 
MISCONDUCT, (B) INFRINGEMENT OF THE OTHER PARTY’S INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
RIGHTS, (C) INTENTIONAL VIOLATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY, (D) UNPAID AMOUNTS OWED 
BY CUSTOMER, OR (E) BONTERRA’S LIABILITY FOR BONTERRA IP CLAIMS, OR (F) ANY 
MATTER FOR WHICH LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE 
LAW (THE “EXCLUDED LIABILITIES”).” 

D. Section 8.1 Term. Section 8.1 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by underline and 
deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“8.1  Term. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and continue until terminated 
as set forth below. The initial term of each Order Form will begin on the Start Date of such Order Form and 
will continue for the subscription term set forth therein. Except as set forth in such Order Form, the term of 
such Order Form will automatically renew for successive may be renewed by written amendment for one or 
more renewal terms equal to the length of the initial term of such Order Form or for a greater or lesser Term 
upon the mutual written agreement of the parties, unless either party provides the other party with written 
notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the then-current term.” 

6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 
 

 
2 

E. Section 8.2 Termination. Section 8.2 is hereby modified by adding the following sentence to the end of 
Section 8.2: 

“In addition, in the event Customer – a public sector agency dependent upon receiving public funding for the 
performance of its obligations – (i) does not receive, (ii) is not appropriated, or (iii) otherwise experiences or 
is notified of a reduction in Customer’s funding, Customer shall have the option to terminate this Agreement 
and Order Form(s) solely on the basis of lack or reduction of funding on an annual basis; provided, that 
Customer’s written notice of termination on the basis of this sentence shall include appropriate documentation 
reasonably satisfactory to Bonterra demonstrating that funding has been or will be reduced or is no longer 
available for Customer to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.” 

F. Section 9.2. Publicly. Section 9.2 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by underline and 
deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.2 Publicity. Neither party may issue any press release regarding this Agreement without the other party’s 
prior written consent. Either party Customer may include the Bonterra name and logo of the other party in lists 
of customers or vendors in accordance with the other party’s Bonterra’s standard guidelines. Customer agrees 
that Bonterra may identify Customer as a recipient of Bonterra Products and use Customer’s name and logo in 
sales presentations, marketing materials and press releases, upon prior written approval from Customer.” 

G. Section 9.7. Governing Law and Venue. Section 9.7 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented 
by underline and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.7 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware Idaho, 
exclusive of its rules governing choice of law and conflict of laws. In the event of any dispute under this 
agreement, both parties agree to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Delaware Idaho. This 
Agreement will not be governed by the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of 
Goods.” 

H. Section 9.10. Force Majeure. Section 9.10 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by 
underline and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.10 Force Majeure. Neither party will be deemed in breach hereunder for any cessation, interruption or delay 
in the performance of its obligations (excluding payment obligations, provided Bonterra is able to continue 
providing the Bonterra Products during the force majeure event) due to causes beyond its reasonable control, 
including earthquake, flood, or other natural disaster, act of God, labor controversy, civil disturbance, 
terrorism, war (whether or not officially declared), cyber-attacks (e.g., denial of service attacks), or the inability 
to obtain sufficient supplies, transportation, or other essential commodity or service required in the conduct of 
its business, or any change in or the adoption of any law, regulation, judgment or decree. Either party may 
terminate this Agreement without penalty if a force majeure event prevents either party from its performance 
obligations under the terms of this Agreement for a consecutive period of time exceeding ninety (90) or more 
days.” 

[Remainder of this page was intentionally left blank] 

7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 
 

 
2 

E. Section 8.2 Termination. Section 8.2 is hereby modified by adding the following sentence to the end of 
Section 8.2: 

“In addition, in the event Customer – a public sector agency dependent upon receiving public funding for the 
performance of its obligations – (i) does not receive, (ii) is not appropriated, or (iii) otherwise experiences or 
is notified of a reduction in Customer’s funding, Customer shall have the option to terminate this Agreement 
and Order Form(s) solely on the basis of lack or reduction of funding on an annual basis; provided, that 
Customer’s written notice of termination on the basis of this sentence shall include appropriate documentation 
reasonably satisfactory to Bonterra demonstrating that funding has been or will be reduced or is no longer 
available for Customer to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.” 

F. Section 9.2. Publicly. Section 9.2 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by underline and 
deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.2 Publicity. Neither party may issue any press release regarding this Agreement without the other party’s 
prior written consent. Either party Customer may include the Bonterra name and logo of the other party in lists 
of customers or vendors in accordance with the other party’s Bonterra’s standard guidelines. Customer agrees 
that Bonterra may identify Customer as a recipient of Bonterra Products and use Customer’s name and logo in 
sales presentations, marketing materials and press releases, upon prior written approval from Customer.” 

G. Section 9.7. Governing Law and Venue. Section 9.7 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented 
by underline and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.7 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware Idaho, 
exclusive of its rules governing choice of law and conflict of laws. In the event of any dispute under this 
agreement, both parties agree to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Delaware Idaho. This 
Agreement will not be governed by the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of 
Goods.” 

H. Section 9.10. Force Majeure. Section 9.10 is hereby modified as follows (additions are represented by 
underline and deletions are represented by strikethrough): 

“9.10 Force Majeure. Neither party will be deemed in breach hereunder for any cessation, interruption or delay 
in the performance of its obligations (excluding payment obligations, provided Bonterra is able to continue 
providing the Bonterra Products during the force majeure event) due to causes beyond its reasonable control, 
including earthquake, flood, or other natural disaster, act of God, labor controversy, civil disturbance, 
terrorism, war (whether or not officially declared), cyber-attacks (e.g., denial of service attacks), or the inability 
to obtain sufficient supplies, transportation, or other essential commodity or service required in the conduct of 
its business, or any change in or the adoption of any law, regulation, judgment or decree. Either party may 
terminate this Agreement without penalty if a force majeure event prevents either party from its performance 
obligations under the terms of this Agreement for a consecutive period of time exceeding ninety (90) or more 
days.” 

[Remainder of this page was intentionally left blank] 

8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 
 

[Public Entity Rider – Signature Page] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Rider and the attached Master 
Subscriptiono and Services Agreement with the intent to be legally bound thereby, effective _______ 1, 2025. 

BONTERRA TECH LLC    Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department 
 
 
By:        By:       

Name:        Name:       

Title:        Title:       

Date:        Date:       

 

9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Bonterra Order Q-132724 

BONTERRA ORDER FORM  

Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department Bonterra Tech LLC 
137 South 5th Avenue 10801-2 N Mopac Expressway, Ste. 300 
Pocatello, Idaho, 83201 Austin, Texas 78759 

This Order Form (“Order”) is entered into and effective as of the last signature date (“Order Effective Date”) by and between the Customer named above and 
Bonterra Tech LLC.  The Parties hereby agree as follows: 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
A. AGREEMENT 

This Order is subject to the Bonterra Tech Online Master Subscription and Services Agreement (“Agreement”) found at 
https://www.bonterratech.com/legal, unless there is a version of the Agreement attached hereto, in which case such version shall control and 
govern. 

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Order have the meaning ascribed to them in the Agreement. 

B. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 
The description(s) for the Services ordered in the Fee Tables below can be found at the following links:
https://www.bonterratech.com/legal/product-terms-conditions
If Services have been ordered, then the Services Statement of Work (SOW) is incorporated into this Order.

C. INVOICING 

Pursuant to Customer’s request, this Order will be invoiced in full (including all one-time fees) upon execution, to be due pursuant to the terms of 

this Order. 

Invoices shall be paid pursuant to the terms of the Agreement.

D. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
See invoicing terms in Section C above.

Fee Schedule 
Customer will pay the following amounts for the Services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement: 

Year 1 

Subscriptions & Recurring Services: 

Product Product Description Start Date End Date Quantity Unit Price Net Total 

Apricot Silver 
Support 

6/1/2025 5/31/2026 1.00 $3,850.00 $3,850.00 

Impact 
Management 
Enterprise 

6/1/2025 5/31/2026 20.00 $1,029.60 $20,592.00 

Year 1 Cost $24,442.00 

Year 2 

Subscriptions & Recurring Services: 

Product Product Description Start Date End Date Quantity Unit Price Net Total 

Apricot Silver 
Support 

6/1/2026 5/31/2027 1.00 $4,042.50 $4,042.50 

Impact 
Management 
Enterprise 

6/1/2026 5/31/2027 20.00 $1,081.08 $21,621.60 

Year 2 Cost $25,664.10 

Year 3 

10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

https://www.bonterratech.com/legal


Bonterra Order Q-132724 

Subscriptions & Recurring Services: 

Product Product Description Start Date End Date Quantity Unit Price Net Total 

Apricot Silver 
Support 

6/1/2027 5/31/2028 1.00 $4,244.63 $4,244.63 

Impact 
Management 
Enterprise 

6/1/2027 5/31/2028 20.00 $1,135.13 $22,702.60 

Year 3 Cost $26,947.23 

Professional Service Fees: 

Product Product Description Start Date End Date 
Billing 

Frequency Quantity Unit Price Net Total

Services Cost $0.00 

Total Contract Value* $77,053.33 

*The fees stated herein do not include applicable taxes; any applicable taxes will be applied at the time of invoicing.

 This Order and terms herein are agreed to and accepted upon signature of Customer, or upon Customer’s remittance to Bonterra of a purchase order 
with the Quote/Order Number written above. 

\s1\ \s2\ 

Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department Bonterra Tech LLC 

Name  \n1\ Name \n2\ 

Title \t1\ Title \t2\ 

Date \d1\ Date  \d2\ 

11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Mon 3/31/2025 12:31 PM

Todd,

Thank you for sending over the estimate for the Data System, Apricot, for review. This purchase is excluded in Idaho Code §67-2803(15) procurement of software
maintenance, support and licenses of an existing system or platform that was bid in compliance with state law.

Let’s revisit this purchase in a couple years when you are looking at entering into a new contract. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Shanda Crystal

To: ​Todd Mauger

4/30/25, 10:05 AM Mail - Todd Mauger - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQkADBkZTkxOTdkLThjODAtNDkxMC05NGRmLWEyNzI3M2ZlNGMzZAAQANF5Z5tgZ9tAnpWlafJKLoc%3D 1/1

12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Requestor Name:

Department:

Requestor Email:

Item(s) to be considered:

Date of meeting being requested:

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

List of additional attendees:

Time requested:

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

Kiel Burmester

Public Works

kielb@bannockcounty.us

Approval of Bannock County Road Maintenance Map

05/06/2025

No

5 Minutes

13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 

 

 
 FOR COMMISSION OFFICE USE: 
  

DATE__________ 
 
TIME__________ 

  

Agenda Request Form 

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday in the 
Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as 
noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also 
hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’ staff.  Agenda times are subject to 
change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) n-eeding special accommodations to participate in 
public meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before 
the meeting. 

Email this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by 5:00 PM 
the Wednesday prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Name/Department: Phone/Email: 
  
Item to be considered: 
Informational background: 

 
1. What meeting are you requesting? 

 
 

2. How much time will be needed for this agenda item? 
 

 

3. Is Commission action requested (decision, approval, signature, or guidance)? 
 

 

4. Does this request involve a contract, agreement, external funding source, or 
award acceptance? 
 

 

5. What is the potential financial impact of this request? 
 

 

6. Have all supporting documents been included with this form? 
 

 

7. Will you be using presentation software or have other presentation needs? (if YES, 
provide presentation with this form) 
 

 

8. Name and contact information for others who should be invited to attend: 
 

 

  
 

23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/
mailto:agendarequest@bannockcounty.us


24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



51 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



52 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



53 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



55 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



56 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



57 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



58 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



59 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



62 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



63 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



64 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



65 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



66 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



67 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



68 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



69 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



70 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



71 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



72 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



73 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



74 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



75 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



76 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



77 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



78 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



79 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



80 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



81 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



82 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



83 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 

 

 
 FOR COMMISSION OFFICE USE: 
  

DATE__________ 
 
TIME__________ 

  

Agenda Request Form 

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday in the 
Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as 
noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also 
hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’ staff.  Agenda times are subject to 
change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) n-eeding special accommodations to participate in 
public meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before 
the meeting. 

Email this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by 5:00 PM 
the Wednesday prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Name/Department: Phone/Email: 
  
Item to be considered: 
Informational background: 

 
1. What meeting are you requesting? 

 
 

2. How much time will be needed for this agenda item? 
 

 

3. Is Commission action requested (decision, approval, signature, or guidance)? 
 

 

4. Does this request involve a contract, agreement, external funding source, or 
award acceptance? 
 

 

5. What is the potential financial impact of this request? 
 

 

6. Have all supporting documents been included with this form? 
 

 

7. Will you be using presentation software or have other presentation needs? (if YES, 
provide presentation with this form) 
 

 

8. Name and contact information for others who should be invited to attend: 
 

 

  
 

Assessor's Office randyh@bannockcounty.gov

Tax Cancellation

5/6/25

5 minutes or less

Approval

NO

Tax Dollars

YES

NO

84 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



May 6, 2025  

Honorable Commissioners 
Jeff Hough, Chairman 
Bannock County Courthouse 
Pocatello, Idaho  83205 
 

Honorable Commissioners: 

Please allow the following property tax cancellations pertaining to the 2024 property tax 
roll. Calculations are to be completed by the Bannock County Treasurer using the 
appropriate levy and the following market value.  Any request for tax cancellation will be 
accompanied with an explanation for each individual parcel.  This request for tax 
cancellation does not affect the certified market value.  Idaho Code 63-1302 

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER EXPLANATION MARKET VALUE 
CANCELLATION 

RPRPFRV029600 Wartenbe, Toreece HEX removed in error $80,501 
RPRCPM6001700 Blaser, Dallin Hex removed in error $125,000 
RPRPWPO032003 Pollard, Joseph HEX not applied $94,578 
RPRRSAH000500 Reinke, Gary HEX removed in error $125,000 
RPR4013052700 Sudweeks, Daren BTA Decision $23,000 
RPRRSPC003800 Pedersen Family Trust BTA Decision $38,548 
    
Occupancy    
RPRPBCM001300 Pocatello Neighborhood 

Housing 
Occupancy put on in error $227,737 

RPRPCS2002100 Belnap, Julie HEX not applied to Occupancy $125,000 
    
    

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Anita Hymas 
Bannock County Assessor 
CC: TRSR; FILE 

85 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



86 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



Requestor Name:

Department:

Requestor Email:

Item(s) to be considered:

Date of meeting being requested:

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

List of additional attendees:

Time requested:

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

Kristi Klauser

Auditing

kristik@bannockcounty.us

Review and approve 2024 Pacificorp settlement that will result in a $23,622 property tax cancellation.

05/06/2025

No

Jennifer Clark, Anita Hymas

5 Minutes

87 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 

PacifiCorp settlement requires refunds from 25 counties 

The Idaho State Tax Commission and PacifiCorp recently reached a settlement after 
PacifiCorp filed a lawsuit appealing the Tax Commission’s 2024 assessed value of their 
operating property. The result of the settlement is a 6.57% reduction in the assessed value 
of the property and a refund of tax to PacifiCorp for 2024.  

As a state-assessed operating property company, PacifiCorp, operating as Rocky Mountain 
Power in Idaho, requested a hearing with the State Board of Equalization regarding the Tax 
Commission’s 2024 assessed value. After the Board upheld PacifiCorp’s assessed value, 
PacifiCorp filed a lawsuit in District Court appealing the Tax Commission’s determination. 
The primary basis of the original appeal and subsequent lawsuit was PacifiCorp’s assertion 
that the income projection used in the assessed value didn’t adequately account for 
wildfire liabilities impacting the company’s operating expenses. 

There is widespread agreement that electric utilities face a growing financial threat from 
wildfires, with their infrastructure often implicated in igniting those fires. The risk stems 
from factors like aging equipment, vegetation encroachment on power lines, and weather 
conditions. This has led to heightened pressure on utilities to implement more robust 
mitigation measures, including enhanced vegetation management, infrastructure 
upgrades, and the use of public safety power shutoffs during high-risk periods.  

There has also been widespread media coverage related to wildfire damage occurring 
throughout the country. PacifiCorp is and has been involved in litigation related to these 
tragic events with some of the litigation resulting in large damage awards against the 
company. Other litigation is still ongoing. 

The Tax Commission engaged in extensive discussions with PacifiCorp before and since the 
appeal to District Court. After reviewing detailed liability claims and related insurance 
reimbursements along with projecting the potential future financial impact of wildfires on 
PacifiCorp’s operations, the Tax Commission determined that the appeal was suitable for 
settlement. The Tax Commission and PacifiCorp formalized an agreement that reasonably 
reflects a mutually acceptable and fair resolution of the company’s 2024 assessed value.  

County action needed 

Your county is one of 25 counties in Idaho that received an apportionment of PacifiCorp 
value and thereby levied a tax in 2024. The attached spreadsheet identifies each PacifiCorp  

 

88 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 

parcel in your county and how much it should be adjusted by to determine the amount of 
tax to refund.  

As part of the settlement, PacifiCorp has agreed to waive interest on any refund paid by 
May 23, 2025, which is within 60 days of the signed order by the court. The order is also 
attached to this email. 

Your county may prefer to provide a credit rather than a refund, which is allowable under 
Idaho Code section 63-1305.  

If you need to talk with PacifiCorp about credits and/or interest, please call Matt Paz, 
PacifiCorp Assistant Tax Director, at (503) 813-6835. You should send refunds to PacifiCorp 
at the address below: 

Matt Paz 
Assistant Tax Director 
825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 1900 
Portland, OR  97232 
 
If you have any questions about refund authority, please email Matt Shriver or Brett Jarvis, 
Deputy Attorneys General, at matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov or brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov. You 
can also call them at (208) 334-7530. 
 
When your county has determined final proportionate charges to districts, please notify the 
districts and the Tax Commission of the amounts, so proper allowances can be made for 
setting levies. To notify the Tax Commission, call Ben Seloske, Research Analyst, at (208) 
334-7541. 
 
For any other questions, please contact Jerott Rudd, Operating Property Bureau Chief, at 
(208) 334-7723. 
 
 

89 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title63/T63CH13/SECT63-1305/
mailto:matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov
mailto:brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov


RAÚL R. LABRADOR 
IDAHO ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 
YVONNE DUNBAR 
State General Counsel Division 
 
MATTHEW K. SHRIVER, ISB NO. 8472 
BRETTON D. JARVIS, ISB NO. 10683 
Deputy Attorneys General 
State of Idaho 
P. O. Box 36 
Boise, ID  83722-0410 
Telephone: (208) 334-7530 
Facsimile: (208) 364-7387 
E-mail: matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov 
 brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov 
 
Attorneys for the Idaho State Tax Commission 
 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 

STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

PACIFICORP, 
 
 Petitioner, 
 
-vs- 
 
IDAHO STATE TAX COMMISSION, 
 
 Respondent. 
 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
CASE NO. CV01-24-16169 
 
ORDER 

 

 
Based on the Stipulation of Settlement and Motion to Approve submitted by the Parties 

and for good cause appearing, the Court hereby ORDERS: 

1. The market value for assessment purposes of PacifiCorp’s property located in the 

state of Idaho, after the removal of applicable exemptions, (the “Idaho Taxable Value”) is 

$556,900,000 for the 2024 tax year. 

90 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

mailto:matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov
mailto:brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov


2. The irrigation exemption under Idaho Code §§ 63-602O and 603, as applicable to 

PacifiCorp’s property located in the state of Idaho, is $90,700,000 for the 2024 tax year. The 

irrigation rebate is $461,374.22 for the 2024 tax year. PacifiCorp is authorized to make 

corrections in its billings to irrigators to account for the change in the irrigation rebate amount. 

3. The Commission shall issue revised apportionment sheets to all Idaho Counties 

wherein PacifiCorp owned the subject property (the “Counties”) using the Idaho Taxable Value 

of $556,900,000. 

4. Upon receipt of the revised apportionment sheets, the Counties shall make 

appropriate adjustments to their respective property tax rolls for PacifiCorp’s property located in 

their respective Counties and shall issue appropriate property tax refunds or credits to 

PacifiCorp. Any refund sent by a county pursuant to this Order on or before sixty (60) days 

following its issuance, shall not be subject to statutory interest. 

 DATED this ___ day of ________, 2025. 

       
 
_____________________ 
Honorable Patrick Miller 
District Judge 

 
 

91 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that on the     day         of 2025, I emailed (served) a true and correct copy of the 
within instrument to: 
 

David J. Crapo 
Crapo Deeds, PLLC 
106 W. 500 S., Ste. 100 
Bountiful, UT 84010 
 

djcrapo@crapodeeds.com 
 

Matthew K. Shriver 
Deputy Attorney General 
PO Box 36 
Boise, ID 83722-0410 
 

matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov 
brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov 
 

 
 

_________________ 
       Deputy Clerk 

 

92 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

mailto:djcrapo@crapodeeds.com
mailto:matt.shriver@tax.idaho.gov
mailto:brett.jarvis@tax.idaho.gov


93 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



In the Matter of APPROVING  )     R.S. No. 2025-32 
APRIL 2025 ALCOHOL LICENSES )     May 6, 2025  
  
 RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, in the month of April 2025, the following applied for the following licenses and 
have been issued permits by the District Health Department and do not have any disqualifications; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following applications for licenses/permits be 

approved. 
 

DATE 
APPROVED 

 
LIC # 

 
TOTAL 

OWNER/ 
APPLICANT 

 
DBA/Event 

04/08/2025 ABW2025-004 $20.00 Lindsay McKenna Bridal Shower 
04/25/2025 ABL2024-151 $100.00 Fore Golf Highland Golf Course 
04/25/2025 ABL2024-152 $100.00 Fore Golf Riverside Golf Course 

  
  

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
______________________________________________ 
Jeff Hough, Chair 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ernie Moser, Member 
 
______________________________________________ 
Ken Bullock, Member 

ATTEST:       
 Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 
 
 

94 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



In the Matter of APPROVING )                R.S. No. 2025-33 
APRIL 2025 SALARIES )    May 6, 2025 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, salary approval forms, for the month of April 2025, have been submitted for 
approval by the Board of County Commissioners; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following salaries are approved by the 
Board: 
 

Date 
Approved 

Name – Reason for Change 
Department – Position 

Salary &  
Effective Date 

04/01/2025 Catelle Ghezzi-Anderson – Temp 
Road & Bridge – Temp Mower 

$16.07/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/01/2025 Collins Worlton – Replacing Nick Wasia 
Noxious Weed – Noxious Weed Operator 

$19.68/hr 
04/07/2025 

04/01/2025 Tyler Evans –Temp 
Mosquito Abatement – Temp Mosquito Operator 

$16.07/hr 
04/07/2025 

04/01/2025 Gino Barrett – Temp 
Mosquito Abatement – Temp Mosquito Operator 

$16.07/hr 
04/07/2025 

04/01/2025 Martin Deeg – Temp 
Mosquito Abatement – Temp Mosquito Operator 

$16.07/hr 
04/07/2025 

04/03/2025 Chessie Meyer – Replacing Elizabeth Byington 
Juvenile Probation – PT Substance Abuse Ed & Prevention Asst. 

$18.41/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/03/2025 Kenneth Christensen – Replacing Tabitha Thomas 
Juvenile Justice – Youth Development Center Coordinator 

$20.88/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/03/2025 Tylor Johnson – Replacing Hayden Klauser 
Jail – Deputy Detention Division 

$23.00/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/08/2025 Brandie Whitehead – Replacing Ken Christensen 
Juvenile Detention – Shift Supervisor/Juvenile Detention Deputy 

$21.07/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/08/2025 Chris Shurtliff – Replacing Brandie Whitehead 
Juvenile Detention – FT Juvenile Detention Deputy 

$19.68/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/08/2025 Keith Lolofie – Replacing Tamela Manhart 
Prosecutor – Victims Witness Coordinator 

$22.54/hr 
04/15/2025 

04/08/2025 Taylor Manu – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Jessica Greene – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Tanya Schlabaugh – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Annie Damrow – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Tyree Smith – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Bryan Plentywoulds – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Felicia Funk – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

95 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



04/08/2025 Blaise Bambolo – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/08/2025 Jake Deluma – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$17.20/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/08/2025 Kayden Glenn – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$17.20/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/08/2025 Tim Southwood – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$17.20/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/08/2025 Michael Coleman – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$17.20/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/08/2025 Gavin Lawes – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$17.20/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/10/2025 Stephan Gordon – Replacing Alexis Scott 
Jail – Classification Booking Deputy 

$18.47/hr 
04/07/2025 

04/17/2025 Danielle Howell – Replacing Ashley Kurtz 
Clerk of the District Court–Sr. Admin Asst. Courts– Deputy Clerk 

$17.20/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/17/2025 Greg Huerta – Temp 
Elections – Temp Admin Specialist Elections Technician 

$15.28/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/17/2025 Vickie Sweitzer – Temp 
Elections – Temp Admin Specialist Elections Technician 

$14.60/hr 
04/21/2025 

04/22/2025 Phenix Hall – Temp 
Event Center – Facilities Temp 

$16.70/hr 
04/14/2025 

04/22/2025 Sadie McMorris – Intern 
Intern - Juvenile Justice/The Village 

Intern 
05/12/2025 

04/22/2025 Mandy Keller – Replacing Felicia Rodriguez 
Event Center – Food & Beverage Manager 

$25.78/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/22/2025 Rosie Turnbeaugh – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff – Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/22/2025 Irene Hershey – Temp 
Event Center – Event Staff – Temp 

$15.00/hr 
04/28/2025 

04/22/2025 Hannah Jensen – Madisen Fisher 
Clerk of the District Court – PT Sr. Admin Asst. – Courts 

$17.20/hr 
05/12/2025 

 
BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
______________________________________________ 
Jeff Hough, Chair 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ernie Moser, Member 
 
______________________________________________ 
Ken Bullock, Member 

 
 
ATTEST:      

 Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 
 

96 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



 
 
BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ PROCEEDINGS – April 2025 

 
The following is a synopsis of proceedings, pursuant to Idaho Code §31-819, of the Board of 
Bannock County Commissioners for April 2025, to wit, of which a complete set of minutes is on 
file at the Bannock County Clerk’s Office, Pocatello, Idaho, or can be found online at 
www.bannockcounty.gov. 
 
April 1: Approved entry/exit executive session – real property; and Chair to sign auction 
agreement for Lander property. Approved change order with Pro Builders. 
Approved IRS payment. Approved Resolutions 2025-26 Authorization to Dispose Surplus As-
sets/Property; 2025-27 Adopting the 2025 Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map; 2025-
28 Appeal of Planning Council’s Denial of Wilkes Conditional Use Permit Application; 2025-29 
Approving March 2025 Salaries; and 2025-30 Approving January 2025 Alcohol Licenses; and 
adopted Ordinance 2025-2 Amendment No. 1 to Ordinance No. 2009-5. Approved Pine Ridge 
Mall release of liability and Chubbuck facility use form. Approved Chair’s signature on 
customer setup form. Approved consent agenda. Approved open/close public hearing; and 
denied petition to validate 
 
April 3: Approved grant application for mosquito abatement. Approved invoices, reports, and 
salary forms. 
 
April 8: Approved unemployment bill. Approved agreements with ISU and BSU for counselling 
and social work interns. Approved use of opioid settlement funds for National Emerging Drug 
Trends Conference. Approved rental agreement with Specialty Construction Supply for mastic 
applicator. Approved Resolution No. 2025-31 Denying Petition to Validate Lower Rock Creek 
Road. Approved alcohol licenses, residency certificates, salary forms, and minutes through 
consent. 
 
April 10: Approved amending the agenda and entry/exit executive session – exempt records. 
Approved claims, invoices, and salary form. 
 
April 15: Approved case numbers 20250030 and 20250031 for cremation assistance. Approved 
final plat for Peppergrass Point Subdivision. Approved easement for Idaho Power. Approved 
public hearing notice publication for Chilton Subdivision road vacation. Approved publication of 
March proceedings. Approved consent agenda.  
 
April 17: Approved amended agenda. Approved invoices, reports, salary forms, and certificates 
of residency. Approved Idaho Power Service Request. 
 
April 22: Approved case number 20250032 and denied case number 20250033 for cremation 
assistance. Approved project administration with SICOG for fuels reduction project. Approved 
professional service contract with SICOG. Approved YDC project change order with 
Headwaters Construction. Approved lease with Idaho Asphalt for tanker trailers. Approved 
agreement with PSI for free landfill days for south county. Approved up to $100,000 of PILT 
funds for YDC cameras and metal detector. Approved public hearing notice publication, 
agreements, and consent agenda. Accepted road striping materials and labor bid for review. 
 
April 25: Approved fee waivers for 4-H chaparrals and Kind Week Family Fun Run. Approved 
application to State for Millennial funds. Approved final plat for Shadow Ridge Estates. 
Approved MOU with Lava Hot Springs Foundation. Awarded road striping materials and labor 

97 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

http://www.bannockcounty.gov/


bid to Idaho Traffic Safety for up to $316,705.43. Approved quit claim deed to City of Inkom. 
Approved signature on letters and consent agenda.  
 
     BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
            
     Jeff Hough, Chair 
 
           
     Ernie Moser, Member 
 
            
     Ken Bullock, Member                
Attest:       
 Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 
 
Published:  May 10, 2025 

98 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

 
We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock 
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the date(s) of April 22 and 25, and May 1, 2025, as 
approved during the meeting of May 6, 2025. 

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
________________________________ 
Jeff Hough, Chair 
 
________________________________ 
Ernie Moser, Member 
 
________________________________ 
Ken Bullock, Member 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 
 

99 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT April 22, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Jon 

Radford, and HR Director Matthew Phillips 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to 

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

2 • Charity Staggs, SICOG, seeking approval and signature on Grant Administration Contract with 

SICOG for the Lava Ranches Phase 2 Project (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

3 • Wes Jones, EOC, seeking approval of and signature on a Professional Services Contract with 

Southeast Idaho Council of Governments (SICOG) (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, requesting (1) potential signature on security equipment estimates 

with Pro Edge Technology, LLC, and M2 Automation for YDC building, (2) potential signature 

on Change Order #2 with Headwaters Construction, and (3) provide a procurement update 

(requested 15 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Annie Hughes Williams, Planning and Development, requesting approval of a blasting permit for 

McCallum Rock Drilling (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

6 • Buddy Romriell, Public Works, seeking approval of and signature on an Equipment Lease 

Agreement with Asphalt Equipment Leasing, LLC (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

7 • Dillon Evan, Solid Waste, requesting approval to continue the partnership with PSI for the south 

County free days (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

8 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, regarding (1) a discussion pertaining to trade of forensic pathology 

inventory to Ada County, and (2) providing an ARPA and PILT update (requesting 10 minutes) 

(action item) 

9 LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    

Public Hearing Notice 

 SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Event Space Rental Agreement 

Signature on Services Agreement – 4th Addendum 

Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Protection 

 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Technology Forms 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

100 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT April 22, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

• Minutes:  Meeting Minutes for April 15 and 17, 2025, and Certification of Said Minutes 

10 Bid Opening for Road Striping Materials and Labor Invitation to Bid (action item) 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 8:59 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal 

Laulu presented cremation applications for case numbers 20250032 and 20250033. Moser moved to 

approve case number 20250032 and deny case 20250033. The motion passed.  

 

2 9:00 AM OEM Director Wes Jones also appeared. Staggs presented a contract for administration of the 

Lava Ranches Phase 2 project. Moser moved to approve the agreement with SICOG. The motion passed.  

 

3 9:05 AM Jones reviewed the contract will provide technical assistance to improve and increase capacity 

within the emergency management program, and work with the volunteers and south county districts. 

Discussion ensued on progress during the previous contract. Bullock moved to approve the contract. The 

motion passed.  

 

4 9:14 AM Juvenile Probation Director Matt Olsen and CTO Adam McKinney also appeared. Crystal 

reviewed YDC security metal detector estimates. Discussion ensued on process, security, installation 

costs, and funding identification. Information on costs and funding will be put together before any 

decision. 

9:28 AM Crystal reviewed a change order from Headwaters for the YDC. Hough moved to approve the 

change order. The motion passed.  

9:30 AM Crystal gave updates on procurement projects.  

 

5 9:32 AM Assistant Planning Director Tristan Bourquin also appeared and reviewed a blasting permit and 

the process followed. Moser pointed out the map with the application has the wrong location, and that the 

applicant has not contacted the City of Inkom, and is wanting to blast tomorrow. The Board discussed 

needing proof of contact with Inkom, neighbor notifications, and liability insurance. It was noted the 

ordinance needs a change requiring notifications. Hough moved to table the permit proof of notifications 

and insurance information. The motion passed.  

 

6 9:41 AM Romriell reviewed the request for tanker trailer rentals from Idaho Asphalt. Bullock moved to 

approve the lease. The motion passed.  

 

7 9:43 AM Evans reviewed usage of the previous south county free day and that PSI will keep the price the 

same. Each city will pay half its cost, leaving the total cost for Bannock Count at $3,040. Moser moved to 

approve the agreement and work with PSI. The motion passed.  

 

8 9:46 AM Coroner Torey Danner also appeared. Klauser reviewed the forensic inventory list was sent to 

Ada County, who offered $3,500, and in lieu of payment, to provide two autopsies without charge. The 

funds used to purchase these items were general fund. Danner disclosed the autopsies would cost $5,000. 

Moser moved to accept the agreement and trade the equipment for two autopsies. The motion passed.  

9:51 AM Klauser reviewed PILT funds and ARPA overages. Moser moved to use up to $100,000 of PILT 

toward the YDC cameras and metal detector discussed earlier. The motion passed.  

 

9 9:57 AM Bullock moved to approve the agreements, public hearing notice, and consent agenda.  

 

10 10:02 AM Procurement Officer Shanda Crystal was present. Hough reviewed the bid solicitation for road 

striping materials and labor. Crystal unsealed the bids. Hough reviewed one bid was received from Idaho 

Traffic Safety in the amount of $40,840.43. Bullock moved to accept the bid for review. The motion 

passed.  

 

   

 

101 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT April 22, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Approved case number 20250032 and denied case number 20250033 for 

cremation assistance. Indigent 

  Approved project administration with SICOG for fuels reduction project. OEM/Grant Team 

  Approved professional service contract with SICOG. OEM 

  Approved YDC project change order with Headwaters Construction. Procurement 

  Tabled blasting permit for more information. Planning 

 Approved lease with Idaho Asphalt for tanker trailers. Public Works 

 Approved agreement with PSI for free landfill days for south county. Landfill 

 

Approved up to $100,000 of PILT funds for YDC cameras and metal 

detector. 
Procurement/Auditing 

 

Approved public hearing notice publication, agreements, and consent 

agenda. 
Clerk 

 Accepted road striping materials and labor bid for review. Procurement 
 

102 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT April 25, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Friday, April 25, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen and Matt Phillips 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Business and Claims Meeting (action item) 

Agenda: 

1 • Scott Crowther, Event Center/Wellness Complex, regarding approval of and signature on (1) fee 

waiver for 4-H practice and (2) contract for Kind Week Family Fun Run with Portneuf Health 

Trust (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

2 • Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, requesting approval to apply for funds from the Idaho Millennium 

Income Fund through Senate Bill 1215 (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

3 • Alisse Foster, Planning and Development, seeking approval of the final plat for Shadow Ridge 

Estates (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Kiel Burmester, Public Works, requesting signature on Memorandum of Understanding 

(requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, regarding a discussion pertaining to (1) recommendation to award 

Road Striping Materials and Labor Invitation to Bid, and (2) procurement update (requested 5 

minutes) (action item) 

6 • Signature on Quit Claim Deed (action item) 

7 • Signature on Letter Re:  Request for Reconsideration (action item) 

 • Signature on Letters to APA Committee Members (action item) 

8 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

103 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT April 25, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:01 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Curtis Austin, 4-H leader, also appeared. Crowther reviewed 

the facility usage and fee waiver request.  Moser moved to approve the waiver. The motion passed.  

9:04 AM Micaela Prochazka, Healthy City, USA, Director of Wellness, appeared. Crowther reviewed the 

family fun run and fee waiver request. Bullock moved to approve the request. The motion passed.  

 

2 9:09 AM Mauger reviewed one-time funds were approved by the State for sustainability. He proposed 

applying for the funds for janitorial costs, HVAC unit replacement, skylights, and training. Moser moved 

to approve moving forward with application for Millennial Funds. The motion passed.  

 

3 9:19 AM Foster reviewed a plat with a lot line adjustment. Bullock moved to approve the plat adjustment. 

The motion passed.  

 

4 9:21 AM Tyson Koester also appeared. Hough recused himself as he sits on the board for the Lava Hot 

Springs Foundation. Burmester explained the history of storing equipment for use in south county. 

Koester explained the ground currently being used is going to the KOA expansion and that. ITD is 

moving out of the proposed property. Discussion ensued on value trades. The last line on the contract was 

stricken. Bullock moved to approve the MOU. The motion passed. Hough obtained. 

 

5 9:31 AM Public Works Director Kiel Burmester also appeared. Crystal recommended awarding the bid 

for road striping and labor to Idaho Traffic Safety for up to $316,705.43. Moser so moved. The motion 

passed.  

9:35 AM Crystal gave updates on procurement projects.  

 

6 9:38 AM Administrative Manager Kristi Davenport reviewed the deed is for property in Inkom. Moser 

moved to sign the deed. The motion passed.  

 

7 9:40 AM Moser moved to approve both letters. The motion passed. 

 

8 The claims agenda included invoices, reports, alcohol licenses, and certificates of residency. Bullock 

moved to approve the consent items. The motion passed.  

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Approved fee waivers for 4-H chaparrals and Kind Week Family Fun Run. Parks & Rec 

  Approved application to State for Millennial funds. Juvenile 

  Approved final plat for Shadow Ridge Estates. Planning 

  Approved MOU with Lava Hot Springs Foundation. Public Works 

  

Awarded road striping materials and labor bid to Idaho Traffic Safety for 

up to $316,705.43. 
Procurement/Public Works 

 Approved quit claim deed to City of Inkom. Commission 

 Approved signature on letters and consent agenda. Commission 
 

104 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT May 1, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, May 1, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen and Attorney Jon Radford 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Business and Claims Meeting (action item) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to 

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

2 • Buddy Romriell, Public Works, seeking approval of employee Leave Without Pay with possible 

Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action 

following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

3 • Scott Crowther, Event Center/Wellness Complex, regarding approval of and signature on (1) two 

contracts for Triple T Productions (2) contract with Randy’s Tumbling, and (3) discussion about 

concert tickets (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, requesting to discuss (1) potential signature on a Change Order #4 

with Headwaters and (2) procurement update (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Master Plan discussion (action item) 

6 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 

7 Bid Opening for Chip Seal Aggregate Invitation to Bid (action item) 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:01 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal 

Laulu presented an application for cremation assistance for case number 20250034. Moser moved to 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

105 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025



DRAFT May 1, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

approve case number 20250034. The motion passed. Also signed was a release of lien for case number 

20120264.  

 

2 9:03 AM Hough moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding 

personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote. 9:10 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The 

motion passed. Moser moved to submit the information discussed to payroll. The motion passed.  

 

3 9:10 AM Drurene and Randy Bybee also appeared. Crowther reviewed the lantern festival and request to 

use the facility. Bullock moved to approve the request. The motion passed.  

9:14 AM Ben Tibbitts with Triple T Productions appeared. Crowther explained the request to bring a 

second world series. Tibbitts reviewed contestants and numbers. Discussion ensued on economic impact 

and co-marketing. Moser moved to approve the contracts. The motion passed.  

9:19 AM Crowther reviewed comp tickets, box suites, and issues. Ticket comps will remain the same. 

 

4 9:28 AM Crystal reviewed a requested change order from Headwaters Construction for sound insulation 

at the YDC. The insulation was in the bid documents. The Board offered to split the cost. Crystal will 

relay that back to the contractor. 

9:29 AM Crystal gave updates on procurement projects.  

 

5 9:32 AM Public Works Director Kiel Burmester, Assistant Public Works Director Buddy Romriell, 

Planning Director Hal Jensen, Coroner Torey Danner, and Management Assistant Kristi Davenport were 

present. Jensen reviewed a site survey, preliminary drawings, costs, concepts, and locations.  

10:04 AM Discussion ensued on funding and potential timelines. A meeting will be scheduled next week 

with auditing.  

 

6 9:32 AM The claims agenda included invoices, Commission reports, payroll report, and alcohol licenses. 

Bullock moved to approve the consent agenda items. The motion passed.  

 

7 9:59 AM Procurement Officer Shanda Crystal appeared. Hough reviewed the bid solicitation for chip seal 

aggregate. Crystal unsealed the bid. Hough reviewed one bid was received from Sunroc, dba DePatco: 

Aggregate 5.2 delivered $39.70/ pickup $27.50 per ton 

Aggregate 5.3 delivered $33.20/ pickup $21.00 per ton 

Bullock moved to accept the bid for advisement for legal and bid compliance. The motion passed.  

  

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Approved cremation assistance for case number 20250034 and release of 

lien for case number 20120264 Indigent 

  Approved entry/exit executive session – personnel; and action plan. HR/Auditing/Clerk 

  

Approved Randy’s Tumbling lantern festival and Triple T Productions 

world series events. Parks and Rec 

  Relay counteroffer to contractor for change order request. Procurement 

  Schedule Master Plan discussion next week. Commission/Auditing 

 Approved invoices, reports and alcohol licenses. Clerk/Auditing 

 Accepted bid for chip seal aggregate from Sunroc for review. Procurement/Public Works 
 

106 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025


	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	toc 5-6-2025
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20250506 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Agenda.Request-External April 30 2025
	for review
	PTE For Review by BOCC
	recommend
	Todd page 3
	Todd page 4
	2025 -4 April Commissioner Proceedings

	Binder4.pdf
	Randy req
	Letter of Cancellation TaxYear2024 05.06.2025
	scan_20250501_115740


	Binder6.pdf
	Kiel
	KK req
	FjBz6cyxcXxC-PacifiCorp-settlement-requires-county-action-4-1-2025
	hGSU4wlBn6g4-Order-on-Stipulation
	2025-32 Approving April 2025 Alcohol Licenses
	2025-33 Approving April 2025 Salaries


	Minutes
	Binder2.pdf
	BOCC Minute Certification.pdf

	Binder1.pdf
	20250422 Minutes DRAFT
	20250425 Minutes DRAFT
	20250501 Minutes DRAFT



	adam




	May 6, 2025
	Commissioners' Agenda
	Tuesday, May 6, 2025



	mkp

	annie

	Text1: Assessor/Anita Hymas
	Text2: anitah@bannockcounty.gov
	Text3: Non Profit Applications Review
	Text4: 
	Date5_af_date: 5/6/25
	Dropdown6: [15 minutes]
	Dropdown7: [Decision]
	Dropdown9: [NO]
	Text10: N/A
	Dropdown10: [YES]
	Dropdown11: [NO]
	Text11: Randy Hobson


